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TENDER NO: KGN-IT-07-2018   

DATE: 9/5/2018 

 
TENDER TO SUPPLY & IMPLEMENT TWO FACTOR AUTHENTICATION SOLUTION 
 
 
CLARIFICATION No .1 
 
In accordance with Tender to Supply & Implement two Factor Authentication Solution hereby 
issues Clarification No.1 
 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 
 
 CLARIFICATION  KenGen RESPONSE 

1.   Do you need to buy hardware to be supplied 
with this solution or KENGEN provide the 
servers required to install the software? 

If the solution can run in virtual environment 
then we can provide. However, if it needs to be a 
standalone or a device provide the hardware. 

2.  What ID vault solution do they want to 
integrate with? Do they already have an ID 
vault solution, or is KENGEN looking for one? 

(Item 26: The solution must be capable of 
integrating with an ID vault Solution.) 

We don’t have one yet 

3.  On the Training in a certified center, besides 
the training costs, are bidders expected to 
factor in the cost of transport & 
accommodation?? Is PER DIEM supposed to be 
factored by the bidder?? 

No only the costs for tuition and training facilities.  
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 
We, the undersigned hereby certify that the addendum is an integral part of the document and 
the alterations set out in the Addendum have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 
 
Signed………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
Tenderer…………………………………………………………................................................ 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


